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Attn: Trace Keeys

Dear Mr. Keeys:

My clients in MUR 8110, Policies, Solutions, and Action for America, Inc., Chris Marston and
Moses Ayala, are not filing a separate response to the amended complaint in this matter, as
their initial response is responsive to the amended complaint’s allegations. However, I have
attached affidavits from Mr. Marston and Mr. Ayala supplemented to address some of the new
allegations.

Thank you.

MICHAEL G. ADAMS

1032 15TH STREET NW, #374
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
DIRECT DIAL: (202) 695-8300
FAX: (202) 695-8320
WWW.CHALMERSADAMS.COM

This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify us by return email and then delete the original message.

By OGC/CELA at 10:07 am, Jan 17, 2024
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